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Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathiene

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 8:45 AM

To: Kite, Robin; Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: FW: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - Construction contractors

Buildings and safety? If it's Chris, please forward.

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Sunday, June 07, 2009 8:03 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - Construction contractors

Please draft an assembly amendment (to ASA 1) to AB 75 to delete the provision on construction
contractor withholding as adopted by the Joint Finance Committee in motion 755, item 2.

Please call if you have any questions. Thanks.

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!

o4t

06/08/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

J

1. Page 971, line 3: delete lines 3 to 11

v

2. Page 972, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

3. Page 1153, line 24?{ielete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1154, line 16.

4. Page 1158, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with on page 1159, line 7.\/

v
5. Page 1159, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

v

6. Page 1160, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19"
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7. Page 1181, line 25 :\(/ielete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1182, line 13.‘/

8. Page 1188, line 9\:/delete lines 9 to 13.\/

9. Page 1874, line 15: delete lines 15 and 16.‘/

10. Page 1887, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5.‘/

(END)



